From: KAPIL KHANDELWAL

Sent: 21 March 2023 14:45

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304114Bhiwadi Division

Dear sir,

1. 1sq x 8 core cable PolycAb-198/- per meter list
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On Mon, 20 Mar 2023 at 1:15 PM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM

" DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com

THANK'S WITH REGARD'S

KAPIL KHANDELWAL
TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)
E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR,ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAIAJ LIG
CABLE
HAVELLS,HAGER,HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE
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. Re: ‘Enquiry No:EN230304114Bhiwadi Division

BM Gupta <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Tue 3/14/2023 1:02 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

DEAR SIR
PLEASE FIND BELOW PRICE

1- TMM 8CORE COPPR FLEXIBLE WIRE MAKE DIGNITY SUPER = 9580 PER ROLL 100 MTR
GST EXTRA
REGARDS

DEEPAK KHANDELWAL
9785914240, 9667200374

ANKIT ELECTRICALS
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From: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> Fh\ V\"(l ' /
Sent: Tue, 14 Mar 2023 12:59:05 '

To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304114Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam, Ma e — :DIChPllT\/ SUPEﬂ.
PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL &

KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR
CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS

MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION. NETEYESY
CHECK LIST
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, N '
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"~ QUOTATION

Sanjay Dharwal <sanjayelect.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Tue 3/14/2023 1:14 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

Respected Sir/madam,

WE ARE SENDING BEST RATES QUOTE AS NOTED BELOW

1 WIRE_@( 1.00 SQMM COPPER FLEXI

MAKE-KEI BRAND
GST@18%

FREIGHT EXTRA
PAYMENT IMMEDIATE
READY STOCK
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SANJAY ELECTRICALS

Shop No.20,Regency Complex Neelam chowk
Bhiwadi, Dist-Alawar (Raj.)

All Dealing +91 9610412712

Stock & Inquiry +91 9610412713

Dispatch +919610412714

Accounts 491 9610412716

www.sanjayelectricals.co.in
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From: KHANDELWAL AGENCIES

Sent: 14 March 2023 15:13

To: sales@khandelwalagencies.net; Bhiwadi Purchase
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304114Bhiwadi Division

Dear sir
The product is not available i n colour coded })
" e
THANKS & REGARDS 2)3/“ J)\
MOHIT AGGARWAL \ o
9875110194 U /



